



DIRECTORATE OF PLANT PROTECTION CENTRAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE / ANKARA

## AYSEL TAKKABULAN, MSc Chemist

### **EDUCATION**

MSc University of Dumlupinar 2003-2005 Faculty of Arts and Sciences

Bachelor's Degree İstanbul University
1994-1998 Faculty of Engineering

LANGUAGE English KPDS 74 / YDS 62

### CAREER

- 2005 - Chemist, TAGEM, Directorate of Plant Protection Central Research Institute, ANKARA
- 2004-2005 Computer Operator, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, General Directorate of Personnel, ANKARA
- 2000-2004 Computer Operator, Dumlupinar University Faculty of Arts and Sciences, KÜTAHYA

#### **ABOUT ME**

She graduated from istanbul University, Faculty of Engineering, Department of Chemistry in 1998. She completed his master's degree in Dumlupinar University, Faculty of Arts and Sciences, Department of Chemistry in 2005. In 2006, she started to work as a chemist at Directorate of Plant Protection Central Research Institute.

#### CONTACT

- Gayret Mah. Fatih Sultan Mehmet Bulvarı No:66 B Blok Yenimahalle/ANKARA
- aysel.takkabulan@tarimorman.gov.t
  - 0312 344 59 93-96 / 1409



## AYSEL TAKKABULAN, MSc Chemist



#### PROJECTS

#### Projects Conducted

- 1. Development of a Plant Protection Product for the Control of Olive Fly [Bactrocera oleae (Gmel.) (Dip.:Tephritidae)] (TAGEM-BS-15/08-05/03-06-Leader)
- 2. Investigation of Adsorption and Desorption Effect of Humic Acid in Soil on Some Herbicides. (TAGEM-BS-13/13-06/03-05- Assistant Researcher)
- 3. Investigation of Electrochemical Behaviors of Some Pesticides and Determination by Adsoroptive Stripping Methods. (TAGEM-BS-11/06-04/03-04-Leader)
- 4. Studies on Changes in Active Substance Amounts That May Occur During Mixtures of Some Plant Protection Products. (Assistant Researcher)
- 5. Synthesis of Mandelic Acid Esters, Determination of Insecticidal and Fungicidal Activities. (TAGEM/ 16 / R&D / 07-Assistant Researcher)



# AYSEL TAKKABULAN, MSc Chemist



- Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities
- 1. Residues in Bee Products and Analysis Methods. (Padova, Italy/ 2011-2012
- 2. Statistics Education.
- 3. AB TAEIX "Technical and scientific review procedures for plant protection products files based on preparations of micro-organisms or viruses, semiochemicals and botanical active substances.